
UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

Dictr.
GENERAL

E/CN.6/SR.142
1:5 April 195:5

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMISSION ON THE STATUS OF WOMEN

SUMolARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND FORTY-SECOND MEmING

Held at .Headquarters, New York
on Monday, 3~ March 1953 at 10.30 a.m.

CONTENTS

Equal pay for equol.- work for men and women workers: progress

reports on the implementation of the principle of equal pay for

equal work for men and wanen workers 1 including information on

Trust and Non-Sel.f-Governing Territories (E/CN .6/220;

E/CN.6/L.ll2/Rev.1)

Economic opportun1t~es for women: reports on part-time work for

women (E/CN. 6/213, E/CN.6/222; E/CN. 6/L••107; E/CN. 6/L.114)

PRESENT:

Chairman:

Rapporteur:

Members:

-53-09160

Miss BERNARDINO

Begum ANWAR AllMED

Daw OHN

Mrs. NOVIKOVA

Mr.. GALlO-MULLER

Miss TSENG

Dominican Republic

Pakistan

Burma

Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Republic .

Chile

China



E/CN.6/SR.142.
English
Page 2

Miss lJJ.NAS

:Miss YOUNG

}t.rs. WARDE

Mrs. POPOVA

Mrs. LEi'AUCIIEXJX

Mrs. WEllY

Mr•• TABEr

tUsa PEI.ETIER

Hrs. \/AS1!KlJ,ISKA

Cuba

France

Hsiti

Lebanon

Netherlands

Nsw ZeaJ:.and

P.land

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republ1c~

United K1Dsdom of Great Briteln
and Northern Ireland

Mrs. RARN Un!ted statea of America

Mre. SANCHEZ de URDANFl'A Venezuela

PREBENT: (continued)

Members:

Also present: MrB. de CASTILLO

Mrs. KIEP

Mr•• ds CALVO

El Salvador

GsI'lllaIlY

Inter-American Commission
of Women

Representatives ~f Speoialized Agencies:

Mrs. FAIRCH1LD International Labour .
Orgsnissticn (110)

Reprosentatives

Catesory A:

~f Non-Governmental·OrBanlzat~:

Miss SENDER International Confederation of
Free Trade Unlone (ICFTU)

Miss KAHAN W~rld Federation of Trade
Unicno (WFl'U)

World Federation of United
. Nations Associations (WFUNA)

Category B and Regie tar:

Mrs. VERGARA

Mr•• CARTER )
Mrs. FREEl-1AN)

Mrs. IlYMER

l-1ra. IAGD<1AAN

Ca:thol!o International Union-for
Social Service"

International Counoil of Women

International Federation of
~ueinea8 and Profeeaional
Women

International Federation of
FriendS of Young Women



RESENT: (continued)

Secretariat:

Miss ROW

Miss SMIm )
Miss LALONDE)

Mrs. WISHNER )
Mrs. WOLLE.E:ZENOF)

Mrs. McGIVERN)
Mrs. EVANS )

Mrs. WAISER

Miss' FORSYTH )
Mrs. ANDERSON)

Mrs. T1!NISON woom
Mrs. GRINBERG·VINAVER

E/CN •6/SR.142
English
Page 3

International Federation of
University Women

International Federation of
Women Lawyers

International League for
Rights of Man

Liaison Committee for Women's
International Organizations

Women's" International League
for Peace and Freedom

World'e Young Women's Christian
Association

.Chief, Status of Women Section

Secretary of the Commission
.'



E/CW .6/SR ,142
Engl1Bh
Page 4

EQ)lAL PAY FOR ~UAL WORK FOR MEN AND WOMEN WORKERS: PROGlilllS REPORT ON ffill

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PRINCIPLE OF ~UAL PAY FOR ~AL WORK FOR 100 AND WClIDl

WORKERS, D/CLUDING DIFORMATION ON TRUST AND NON-8ELF-GOVEmIING THlRI'IORIl!ll

(E/CW .6/220; E/CW .6/L,1l2/RBv.1;)

The CHAIRlIAN drew the Commission's attention. to a new draft resolution

before the Comission {E/CN.6jL.U2/Revol}, produced 6S a result of agr~ement

between the groups or delegations which had BpolUlored two previ0U3 draft

rBBo1ut1onB (E/CN.6/L.110 and E/CN.6/L.1l2).

Mrs. GALLO-l~ (Chile) sald that progress bad been mde aince the

days when women, owine to their lack of traln1ng, had been obliged to accept

1e88 pay than men. Modern legislation WaS showing a trend towards embodying

the principle of oqual" pay for equal work without discrimination on grounds of

sex, and women's work in most countrie8 waS being valued 61 the same level

ae men's work. The Commission ori the $tatue of Women, which bad made a

valuable contribution 1n proclaiming the principle of equal pay for equal work,

waB dealing with·progress reports on the Bubjeot, with ~artiou1ar referenoe to,
the progress wade sinoe the Signing of the International Convention on Equal

Remuneration adopted by the International Labour Organisation in 1951. That

Convention had been ratified by three oO\Ultries, ]el.gium, Mexico and

Yugoslavia, and other countries, of which Chile was .one, had reported to the

International Labour Office that it was under oonsideration with a view to

ratification.

Ratification of the Convention would raiae no problem for Chile, since

the prinoipleo: embodied in i t wer~ already inoorporated iD: the Chilean

Constitution, the Labour Code, the Social Code and other legiBiation~ Not

only did women in Chile receivo equal pay for work of equal value, but married

wonen vere free to receive their pay w1thout the intervention of their legal,
representatives and to administer their earnings for themselves •. Married

women whose husbands were declared of vicious charaoter might obtain payment

of 50 per cent of the waa:es. paid to the latter and they had the same right vith



E/CN.6/SR.142
EngliBh
Page 5

,.

respect to the wages earned by their minor children. The Chilean

Dlrectorate-General of Labour bad a Women's ChUdren's and Home Workers', .

Section, which was responsible for ensuring compliance with the principles

enshrined in the Labour Code. Its work was carried out chiefly by wan:en Social

Yorkere, who were authorized to lodge official complaints with the Labour

Courts and 'to enBure implementation of' the principle of equal pay for men and

vomen workers.

Her delegation would be in f~vour of' a draft resolution recommend1ng that

GovBElIIlente should ratify the International Convention on Equal Remuneration.

Mr•• WASILKOWSKA (Poland) felt that thB diBor1m1nBtion praotioed

against women in the matter of equal pay for equal work waB one of the Illost

flagrant caGes which the Commission had been 'called upon "to dlscuBs. Refusal

to grant women equal pay for equal, work wae tantamount to treating them ae

1nf'er1or human be1.nBs. It was olear from of'fioial doouments that economic

dlecr1m1:r.D.tlon against women vae increasing rather than decreasing. In 1929,

the ration of women's earnings to those of men had been 59 per cent, aB against

45 per cent ·1n 1950. The on1.y visible result of all the efforts made to solve

the problem was the Internatfonal Convention on Equal ReIDlllleratlon, but that

Convention provided no solution to the problem because it treated the principle

of equal pay not 8S a legal obliGation binding upon States, but aa an aim

whioh might ·eventually be realized •. It furthermore' tacitly agreed to the

mintenance of dil:lcr1m1natlon in vast areas of the world by omitting any

mention of Truet and Non~clf-Govern1DgTerritories.

Deep! te the long struggle to achieve equal pay for women, the principle

still did not prevail in moet countries in any of' t~ trades in which women

engaged. In many countries where the prinoiple had been formally accepted,

Yoman in the clVil service, in the teaching' profession, 1n local goveI'1".ment and

other public aervices, etill ~ned nearly 40 per cent lees than men. In some

countries the r1eht to equal pay for equal.work had been recognized only for

cirtl service employees, eo that private fl:rme, which employed the great

maJor1ty of women workers, were still entitled to pay them le96. The caB6 of'



E/CN.6/SR.142
English
Pags 6

women textile workers we an e:mmple: 8 report of the Textile Ccm:m1ttee of

the 11.0 in 1953 had revealed that In 13 out of 16 oountries women teitUe

workers were paid from 20 to 40 per oent Ieee than men workers. In Bot,a

countries double dlscr1m1natlon occurred beoause women vera disoriminated

against not only on account of sex; but a1eo on account of race or oolour. A

coloured WOIr-an might earn one-fi:fth of 8 vhite man '.8 pay for the Ban:e York.

In the colonial terr! tories J where the lot of indigenous ~n was extrer.ely

hard, that of the woman waB even harder. They were generally deprived of

80clal e8curl't7 and matern1~y benef1'\a end their children were obliged to

Bupport thell!Bslv8s by hard labour. Sinoe the women in those countries vera

unable to speak for themeelvea before the Cotmn1ss1on on the Ste:bJB of Wcmen, it

\laB the duty of reprsasntattves to speak for them.

The eltuation was unpromislI18, but nothing was to be gained by refusing to

face the facts. There was a simple reason for eoonomic dieor1m1nation against

women. It brought in supplementary profita for employers, both becs1Ul8

women I s labour oost less and alao because lower wages for women helped to keep

down the wages for men.

In Poland the principle of equal pay for equal work had become a mttor

of course. The problem now was to provide women with further opportunities

. for exercising their vocatl~l skill and qualifyi118 .for even higher pay. Boys

and girls already had acc"eBB on a:n equal fooUng to ordinary vocational schoolll,

and the Government had rec~nt1y passed a special law stipulating that

undertakings and. factoriQ8 must provide epeoial o~urBeB to enable wome~ workers

to obtain training whioh would enable. them to secure promotion to more highly.'

paid work. The League of Polish Women was pl.e.yi118 an important part 1n

ensuring that employttrs fulfilled their duties towards women workers 10 the.t

connex1on.

There was a great need for social protection of women, particularly

mothers and children. She could not 881"ee with some members ot \he COl!llIl1ssion

that mention of the pro'\ection of mothers and children would weaken women la

cl.a1:m to equality. The gre~ter the protec\lon provided to.mothers and

children, the larger would be ..he numbers of women who hsd access to work on



E/CN. 6/SR. 142
English
Page 7

an equal rooting with men. The P~l1sh Governmen'i was accordingly .paring

no expense in developing services for the protection of mothers and children.. .
-to which e 1ar88:- :part of the national budget was devoted.

The .increasing numbers of women who were entering emp:!:oyment made it a

matter of greater importance to solve the problem of equal pay for equal

work. It waB the Commission's duty to promote full economic and soc1al rights

:for 'Women with particular emphasis on that problem.

Mrs. SANCJIEZ de URDANEl'A (Venezuela) said that the principle of

equal pay for equal work was enshrined in the Constitution of Venezuela.

Women's rights were fully aecured in the economic and Bocial :fields under

her country le "legislation. Women wers prohibited from engaging in dangerouB

or "unhealthy work, .they were granted maternity leave and time off for feeding

their babies during the nursing period. All est8.bllehmenta over a certain

size wer~ required to provide nurseries for the ohildren of women workers.
/

Workers were paid by the day or the week and not on a piece..work .basis. Civil

service employee~ received equal pay for equal work.

Miss TSENG (China) said that the prinoiple of equal pay for equal

work was not only" stated in the Constitution of China but put into practice

in the country. It was an interesting point that in some Western European

countries, where women had been emanoipated for a longer period than in some

of the leBs developed countries, they still raoe1ved les8 pay than men for

the same work.

That was especially true of oolonial countrle~, where men of other races

received less pay than the nat10nals of the oontrolling power, while women

doing the same work reoeived even les8 than the men. Suoh inequalities

should be ellminated.

Mrs. LEFAUCB:EtJX (Franoe), referring to the Polish representative's

remarks said that it was certainly the Commission's duty to caneider the

case of women in the non-self-goyernlng Territories, but that it we.e: not

true toot suoh" women were not represented on the Commiaolon. Women of any



E/CN .6/SR.142
English
Page 8

of the territories' of the French Union would consider her aB their compatriot

and would therefore feel that they were represented. She drew the CcmmUBslon's

attention to the Labour Code recently promulgated in France, which provided

for extensive activities for yemen.

ttJl"S. GUERY (Haiti) drew attention to the measures taken for the

vallare of mothers and children in·her country. Women were allowed six weeks

paid ~ternlty leave and nurseries were· provided for children of working

mothers. That was particularly necessary since many women had to travel

considerable diatanceo -to work. Free. maternity care was provld~d tor nine days

for lotork1ns mothers and Government canteens had been established to provide meals

for families in caees where the houBew1t'e was at work and was unable to

prepare food for the household. A workers I housing pr~fUIIIDe was being

carried out.

l·liss YC>U'l\U (New Zealand) seili that her country had always been in

favour of the principle of' equal pay for equal work, but, realiZing the

serious inflationary problems which might arise from over-rapid implementation

ba"a always opposed any attempt at forcing it. She did not think that all

wage-f'uing procedures not-.reaulting in the immediate establishment of equal

pay, when the organization involved did not feel that ths time waS ripe for

equality, should be condemned. She would, however, be· prepared to support a

resolution urging the al,lthor1tie.8 and organizations of any country to bear the

prinoiple in mind when negotiating and fixing wage rat:e's •.. There was elready

complete equality In some fields in New Zealand ,and continual progress wae

being made whenever economic and social conditions allowed it. Wage ratea

were fiXed by negotiat.ion between employers and emp1:oyees, and various

arbitration procedures were provided. The Government did not nonrally

participate directly in f1x1ne wage rates, and -she felt that 1n a democra~y,

provided there were no leaiSlative barriers to equality, no more,·active, steps

need be taken by a government.



E/CN.6/3R.142
English
Page 9 '

. Miss MANAS (Cuba) p:ropoasd oertain amend~nta to the draft resolut.ion

apIleariDg in docume~t_ E/CN.6/L.112jRev.l, of whl~h her delegation was a

sponsor. I~ ~he second pai:'agrallh of the preamble she suggested the

inclusion, after the words lIae" forth", of the phrase "in "the Preamble gf

the United Nations' charter, Article 23 of the Unlveraai Declaration Of' Human

Rights and". In para~.raph 2, ehe suggested the inolusion after the phrase

"add!t10nal inf'ormation", of the words "as 'it becomes available" and also,

after the words "agalna') women", of the phrase "as well BB similar repor\s".

V~B. RAHN (Uni\ed States of Alnerlca), Mrs.• LEFAUCHE'UX (France),

Mise PELET:Ilm (Netherlands) and Bsgu2n ANWAR AHMED (Pakistan) accepted the

amendments proposed by the. Cuban repreaenta;,ive to the resolution of which

they were also sponsors.

Mrs. TKBET (Lebanon) said that since 1946 her oOUntry had adopted'

the principle of equal pay'fo~ equal work. Full facilities were given for

maternity leave, and"nurseries were provided to take care of the children

of working mothers, who were also allowed special periods of time. off. 'to

nurse their infants.

Mre •.FAIRClULD (International Labour Organisation) wished to add a

few observations to the s\atement she had made at a previous meeting. The

first was that in considering wome~ls wages, oare shouJ,.d be taken not to

confuse the question of the average earni~s. of men and women with \he

question of equal pay for equal work. ~verage earnings would always reflect

degrees of skill, the measure of responsibility and oiiher similar factors, as

well 8S the act~l' number of hours' worked. As had been pointed out in the

course of the Commission's .discussion, i\ was therefore particularly

important to Improvs.womens ' skill, promotion opportunities and access to

supervisory and administrative posta.

While no figures could be given for the world as a whole, the official

figures for the industrially advanced countries indicated that the average



E/CN.6/SR.142
English
Page 10'

earnings of women were .tending to rise proportionately in comparison with thos~

of men. The rise was not rapid, and, although it might' indicate some progress

in the direction of equal remuneration, the problem of achieving equal econOl!ic

status for men and women was clearly far from solution.

Where programmes of maternity protection under ILO conventions were

concerned, the advisability of including provisions regarding social security

and maternal protection in the Conven~ion on Equal Remuneration had been

discussed; there had been some difference of opinion among delegations at the

conference, but the great majority, including the majority of workers'

delegations, had preferred to restrict the convent~on to the specific question

of equal remuneration. The ILO had, however, adopted a series of co~veDtlons

on social security and on maternity protection. A convention on maternity lea.~

and benefits had been adopted as early as 1919 and had been revised at the

International Labour Conference of 1952 with a view to extending its scope and

making its provisions more flexible, thus permitting a larger number of

- accessions. At that conference, a Recommendation f'onnulated after consultation

with WHO had been aedopted, setting out higher standards of' maternity benefits

and protection.

Mrs. HYMER (International Federation .of' Business and Professional

Women) said that the Federation and its member organizatlons had consistently

supported the application of the principle of eq':lal pay !or equal work and wes in

favour of the strongest possible international action by the Commission, the

Economic and Social COWlcil end the ILO. At the international board meeting in

1951, national federations had been urged to, exert all their influence to secur~

the ratification and implementation of the" 11,0 Convention by their governments.

There were other ways in which non-governmental organizations could

contribute towards the impl;-ementation of the principle of equal pay. In many

areas where women were employed, particularly 10 sm!.Uler communities, the two

most commonly" used-methods of protect1n,3 women - civil service or collective

bargaining legislation - would be ineffective. What was needed was to secure

recognition of the value of "Vomen's work and the, suppo~ of individual

employers; that was the kind of help which non-govenunental organizatioo"s were

well qUalified to give. Progress could also be made by job classifications vith



E/CN .6/SR.142
English
Page 11

a rate for the job, and by better personnel practices; there again, non-~

governmental organizations could be of assistance. All the Fed",ration'e milml>ere

continued to stress the need for technical training and gUidancQ for wOmen to

fit them to tak~"advantage of job opportunities.

Sections A, B, C and D of the recommendations in article 6 of the ILO

Convention on Equal Remuneration could provide th'" baale for a public .duoation

programme. They should be particularly satisfactory to the CommissiOn, which,

at its third session in 1949 had roquQsted the inclusion of the principles

recommended in any agreement adopted by the ILO.

The application of article 7 of the Convention, 'Which s1.ated that every

effort should be made to promote public understanding of the grounds on whi"h 1t
;

vaa cansldJ!1l'f'ld that the principle of' ,.qual remuneration b~ implement.", w..uld.-

call. for the co-operation of non-governmental organizations. Her organization
j

was therefore particularly grateful to the Netherlands delega.t10n for propo~1ng

the inclusion of the paragraph 1n the operative part of the draft resolutiQn

before the Committee ref.rring ~o the work of non-governmentai or€1lniza,ti'~sj
it wouJ.d 1ncreasC!l the reeolutionts effectiveness in promoting prltgrammee of

action within individual countries.

Miss SENDER (International Confederation of Free Trade Unions) said

that, 10 spit. of some defectipns by its affiliate~ her organization had

consistently advocated the principle of eg,ual pay for equal work.

Its investigations had indicated that in same countries women oivil

Bervants vere paid lower aalaries or were classifi.d in lover grades than men.

Even wb.re there was no legal discrimination, other forma ef disorimination

existed, for e~Ple,· the difficulty encounwred':by -'WOIl1en in obtaining prcmotion

to higher executive poste. While reoent reports indicated a certain impr.vement

in that respeot, the standards of knowled.ge and. ability required for pranotion

wlIlre still ueuall.y higher for women thaa for man. Since women ge~ra.lly oocupied.

lower-paid posta ta the publio services, they were the first to.be dismissed. when

reductions of staff were made. It was therefore highly desirable -that wome~

ehould. be· represented on civil service commissions to SQcure equal opportunity

fer their sex.



E/CN .6/Sl1.142
English
Page 12

Women often lost tp.~1r acquired 91vil Bervice rlgh:\e and senior! '\t OIl

becCIIling mothers and the N.rweg~an Union for Telegraph and ;I'glepbone Workers

bad accordingly 8UBB"sted tha\ vom_n ~bould be given the opport\Ull\y ar tak1:l.g

unpaid leave in expectation er the birth of a child, with the right of

reinstatement.

The pr:1nclple of a rate for the Job bad long bean 8upport6ld by the United

States Government. The greatest 81.nsJ.e 1mpetus to the attainment of equal"pay

had bean the Classification Act of 2923, Betablleh1ne a unlf'om salary f'or each

grade of 'WOrk. Sane progress had also be"n achlovtod through administrative

action, for example, by resolutions permitting equal pay ad::Justmen\:a passed by

the War Labour Board in the Seccnd World War and by the Wage StabUlz.atlon

Board 1n the poet-war period. AD. 1lnportant part in advanctng tho cause er
.qU8.l pay had a1ao been played by the developnent of the system ef collective

bargaining. A study made among nearly five and a half million workers bad shown

that more than one-quarter were employed under eQ:ua~ pay agreements. Both the

CIO and the AF of L at their 1951 conventions had urged their affiliated

organizations to oppose discrimination against women by means of clauses 1n union

contracts and also by the adoption of legislation where indiVidual unions

were ooncerned.· The report of the' International. Ladies Garment Worbrs Union

showed that a~ contracts throughout the industry provided for equal pay for

.qual work for men and women.

Real progress had bean made towrds the achievement of equal pay by the

incorporation ef certain types of clauaes in contracts, by the simplification of

wage rate schedul.a, combining job classifications to bring rates for women's
york up to the retes paid to men for similar work and by brtnging casea of rat.:
disorimination to the attention of the authorities.

Altheugh legislative action was particularly nec8BBar,y in the caa~ of

industries and categories of lo'Orkers where \/Omen were not yet" highly organbwd,

experience had shoWn that reltance should not be placed exclusively on such

action. The best guarantee of the equal treament of both men and women was

membership in a freo trade union. But equality of pay had little·value in

1ta_lf when Buch equality we expressed in a lov standard of 11V1ng :for both men

and wemen workers. That fact was illustrated by the Uni~d States Depar'Wnent of



E/ClI.6/SR.142
Engl1ah
Page 13

Labour publication entitled "Work Time Required to Buy Food 1937-195011 vhich
. "

ehowd that a vorker in the Un! ted States. had to vork 4 minut.e to buy a 'POund

of flour, and hie counterpart in the USSR, 36.' That was evidonce of thfll

contribution made by :free trade unions to the improvement of living conditione.

Mrs. dt CALVO (Inter-American Commission of Women) said'that under the

terms of' ita 8~tUte, the Inter-American COII:mlls81on wae called upon to pr<:IlIote

th. gnmt of economic and 80cial rights to Alllerlcan women and to propose methods

for. the solution of their problems.

The Int.r-Amerlcan CommisBilin had submitted to the 3rd, 4th, 5th and 6th

Sessions of the Commission on the Statue of Woman repor\a on the work of ita

representatives at the ninth Inter-American Conf'grwncQ .at. Bogota in 1~8 and at

ita o...n AeBlMlIbl.lee in 1.949 and 1951; that work had r.sultgd in th8 adoption of

resolutions, which had effectively stimul.e.tClld action by the governments and

legislative bodies of all American S'\atea to 8Jllend constituthms, labour c.des

and. other legal instruments vi th a view to recognir.1.ng wmenle &-conemic and

aocial rights.

8Ilecial attentf.on had been givwn to the question of equal pay at the In\er­

American Com:ntssion's last conference at Rio de Janeiro in 1~. S1:.c

resolutions had been adopted there, the first of which bad recommended that

Governments should introduce legislation providing for equal pay for equal work

in accordance with ~he n..o Convention and that they should aleo ratify the

Convention. The second resolution bad gone even further and had proposed a

Cl!1JIIpaign for the 1IllplsI!lentation of the principle of .qual pay; it had provided

for vieits by representatives of the Inter-American Commission to eacb of the

American States to organize auch a campaign with the co·operatlon of the

authorities concerned and of, interested non-governmental organizations.

The Inter-ADierican Commission was also making an extensive stud1 of the

.canomic position of' American wanen vor1rers. Aa a result of the report it bad

submitted to the 9tb Inter-American Conference in Bogota in 1948 00 the economic
I

position of women workers, maternity 1.Sislation and oXisting discriminatory

practices, the Cont_rence had adopted roaolution XXIII rgquest1ng the Int.r­

Am.rican Commission to make 8 study of the economic position of American women

YOrkers and tho rights thet enjoyed during maternity • The study bad been bggWl



E/Cli .6/SR.l~2
English
Page l~

by an expert on the ac..nomic and aocial problems of waneo who bad vietted all the

21 American States in the .Bl.lllll:Sr of 1952. Aa instruoted in res ..lutlon XXIII,

the Inter ...American Commission had BOught the co-operation of the no, whose

studies on "Maternity Protection of Women Workers in Latin American Countries"

and "Legislation ~eBtrict1ng Employment of Women during ~he 'night in {"anada,

United Statee and Latin America ll had been of great value to the .expert carry1ng

out the study. The expert's study which 'WB in preparation, would form an

important part of the Inter-American COIIm:Jisslon's report to the tenth Inter·

American Coaferenc8 to be hold in caracas.

Miss ROBB (International Fad.ration of lliiveralty Women) said that,

hfllr organization ws anxious that governments and non-governmental organizations

should take concrete steps to make ..he principle of equal pay for oqUAl work a

reality. Her organ1:z.ationhad observer Si.atUB with the Ccmmittee on Professional

Workers of the ILO, and had followd closely the proceedings of the 1951 no
Conf~rence at which the Convention on Equal Remtm6l"61;!on had be~n adeptf'll. Its

observer at thp Conf'.rence had reported that, having achieved an international

convention' on paper, the national womenfa 8Be..ciat1ons must work hard t .. make

the meaning of the convention fully understood and tc;> 'break do'WIl the opposition

to ita application, thus supplementing an in\QrnaUona.l achievement by national

action.

Another aspect of. the question .r equal pay for equal work which called

for attention was that many traditionally underpaid types of omployment were

~t111 almOBt exclusively -the province of women workers.

The CHAmMAN 1nvited the commission to discuss" and vote on the joint

draft r.eolution on .qual pay for equal work (E/CN.6/L.112/Rev.l).
Speaking as Dominican representative, she pro~oBed that the word l'busine.!ls"

in the second paragraph of the draft resolution should be deleted, stnce the

paragraph referred to all fields of endeavour.

That amendmont wa/3 approved.'



E/rn.6/SR.142
Engl1sh
Pags 15

_ Y.r9. CRA'WFORD (Intorna:tionaJ. labour Organisation) was not aure of the

etfC'ct of the replac«llent of the word "perlodlcall,yll in pa.re.graph 2 of the

oteretive part by the vordB "as it becomes available". The 110 always notified

the Secretary-General 1Jmnediately of any ratiflcatlone of the ConVPntlon on

Equal Remuneration; it could, if the Commission v1~hed, Bond otber relevant

1nto:nr.atton aB. it came in, but since the CODm1tsslon met only .noe a year, an

umual presents.tlon of euch information would Beem better.

Miss MANAS (Cuba) explained that the word "perlodical.1:y" was 'Vague;

the Furpoee of her amendment 'WaS merely to ensure that the Commission 1'6ce1ved

the relevant infonnatlon 8.S 800n aB possible, but if the nev wording Vllluld make

difficultiea for the ILO, she 'WOuld not insist on it.

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Soc1a.llet Republics) asked that the vote

on thp Joint draft rea.J.utlon should bo postponed until the amendmonts to it had

b.en circulatd u writing•.

The CHAIEMAN acceded. to the request.

ECONOMIC OPPORrUNITIES FOR WOMEN: REPORTS ill PART-TIME WORK FOR WOMEN

(E/m.6/2J:3, E/CN.6/222, E/CN.6/L.I07, E/rn .6/L.1l4)

Mrs. GRIDBERG-VlNAVER (secrstary of ths CCIIllID1Bs1oo) stated that the

Canmiaelon had before it two reports on part-time wrk for 'WOZlIen: a report

~ropared by ths Socretary-General (E/rn .6/213)' based on infonnat1on submitted

by no.-governmental organizations, vhioh had bean extremely helpful; and a report

~ropared by tho Intsrnat1m:aJ- Labour Off1cs (E/CN.6/222). B~th ""rs preliminary;

since the publication of ita report, the Secretariat had ncelved replies trta:ll

a nt!llber of other non-gttvernmental organizationa, vhich· could be incorporated

in a further ~port. If the COUIl:lission requested the Secretary-General ~d the

no to continue the wrk they had begun; it would ~celve canplete documentation

on the subject.



E/CN .6/5R.142
English
P.ge 16

Mi•• PE= (Netherlands) thought that such dooumentation ea tha

Commission had alread: received ws excellent. In'partl?ul.ar, it eetabl1ehed

that tert-time vork for 'WClIllsn was part-time becauso 'the 'WOrkers themselves

wished it to be eo. Whether part-time 'WOrk should be promoted, however, W8 a

moot question, the answer to ....hich might wll dep9.d on the" econCIDlc conditions

and the labour market of particulAr countries._ Highly industrialized countries

.in wlch there ,,-aB a shortage of manpower might wolcom$ part-time 'WQIlsn ".

workers, and the women themselves ... :mostly married wmen nth t12lle to spare fra:I

their household duties - wuld no doubt profit by an occupation which a~anted

the family :1Iicome and broadened their ow. hor1z."s. Countries wlch wre in the

process ?f industrialization, however, needed all their ·man-paYer and could not

afford the luxury of' part-time workers; 'while the reports made no mention of tbe

USSR, ehe 'WOuld Judgto from the statements of the l,5SR representative that the

USSR fell into that category. Lastly, in countries in whioh there wos an over~

eupp1y of labour, the inJeotion into the econaDy of part-t:1Jlle workers might

seriously upset the labour market.

The problem w.s also closely cormected with the prevall1ne ve.ge~levels.

Where male bread~vtrinere were paid well enough te provide for their families, as

th.,.. were in the Netherlands, the percentage oi marrhd wanen in paid smplo;yment. .
was naturally low; where family income had to be Bupplemented, married vameD

engaged in both part~t1JDe and full time work. Thore ~B, ·1ncldental1y, a

danger that. part-time workers might ac.cept lower pay and thereby ..1ower w.ges

generally.

At the previdus s0ssion Ill8.I\Y arguments had been aa.vanced in f'avour of

married women continuing to 'WOrk; an additional argument w.s the pressn\

scarcity of women with up-to-date ~pe'cialized knowled.ge~ since so many highly

trained women retired upon marriage.

She Woe anxious to learn more about the new French bill on the 'WOrk of

married women. She was aPPrehenaive of legislation on the subject, since it

frequently barred married women from a number of occupations; and the fear

expressed by some trade unions that the- promotion of part..time work might sane

day reeult in 11miting the employment of all married women to part-t1tne vo;ok: w.s

by ao means groundl.esB.



E/rn.6/SR.J.42
EnaJ.iBh
Page 17

Since the sUbject w.e a compl.ex one and ainc6 only preliminary reports

bad been BUbmit_ted, the CQllZll1selon, aa en international body I could not yet

take a definite stand on it. She had therefore 1Iltrodueed a draft l"8Bblution,
(E/rn.6/L.J.07) requeBttna :rurther reports by tbB Seo.retary-GeneraJ. 111· 00- /,
operation with the ILO, to be submitted to the CamtI11seion'e next session. I

Begum ANWAR .ABMED (Pakistan) felt that, in order to work for the

W'provement of wcmen1e eCOllCID1c statue, the Ccmmlaslon should know more about

tbe 9.08:1t1.on of' women in under-developed' countries, of' which Pakistan 'WB.8 a

fair exaznp1_. Per capita incoma 10 Pakistan was one of' the lowst in the

vorld, being roughly .:five dollars a mcnth. Pakistan's BCOnc:my -was largely

dependent on agriculture, but yields vere low, and sInce the populatl<:n vas

1nc~ae1ng it was essential"both to raiss agricultural production and to

develop various industries. Agrarian ref'orme bad already been introduced and

peasant oYlIlerehip. of land w.e encouraged. The Six Year Plan, which vas based

on the Co1ambo Plan, proVided :tor both agricultura.l. and industrial develoJIDent.

A great source of income wos the export of such raw materials as jute, cotton,

'WOOl and h1.dea.

Women played an 1mportant part in the countryfs econany by performing the

lighter agricultural tasks and by working 1n textUe factories and in the

handloom industry. Cottage industry vas an essential feature in rural areas,

and. vomen took an active part in the production of various home""l!lB.de articles.

The economic rehabilitation of refugees, particularly waoen, had been achieved

by encouraging them to engage in cottage industry vith Government atd. It

we onl.y 1.n the cities that, ow1.na: to J.ack of vocational. training and to the age ..

dei trad1tion that a middle-class woman. should not earn her living, wanen were

conaumers rather than producers. With the spread of education, hovever, that

attitude 1188 breaking down, and ~efore lons city \iOJJlen would be participating

tu.1ly in aJ.l spheres of' national activity.

She had Bubmittad a draft roso1ution (E/CN .6/L.1l4) calling for prooise

l.nformatioo from other under-developed cOlmtrles as a basis for fUture

d.iscuseion by tho Ccmmiaaion of 'What it could ia to raise th. ec'tllanic atatus

of ll'Omen in Buch areae.



E/CN .6/SR .142
EngliBh
Paso 18

Mrs. IIARDE (United Kingdom) Bupported the NotllDrlando draft roBolution

(E/C1.l.6/L.lCY71 and agrood with the NotherlandB roproeentative that 1t .....

undesirable t. have legle14tlon on the subject of wrlt by married li'QIl8n.

In the United K1ngdem, vorkere Y&re paid adequato wages, eoabl1ng them tt

'ProT1~ tor their famUlesj there 'Was, 1n addition, a eyBtem .t tem1.l.y allOlo'8nCe8

and tree school lunches. Rowvcr, married WIDen in rural aroas frequcmtly

engaged in seasonal work, such as piekiDg trult and hops I 1n order to raise

thlt fam1.l.y moomej it vas notewrtb3 that such part-time wrers wre paid at. .
higher re. tea than full-time ngulAr 'WOrkers.

The meet1ng ree8 at 1.10 poe.

15/4 a.m.




